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RFQ Clarification Questions UNCP-Health Sciences Center 2022
Clarification Questions Question Response

Please clarify that we are to submit proposals 
via email and not on a flash drive. If email, 
what is the file size limit? Submit-One (1) electronic copy (PDF) via 

flash drive to:
Ken Pearce, P.E. 
Director Facilities Planning, Design and 
Construction | UNC Pembroke | Facilities 
Planning, Design and Construction |  1 
University Drive | Pembroke, NC 28372

Will interviews be virtual or in-person?
Currently UNCP intends to conduct 
interviews in person

Can we submit a link via file share?
NA

To avoid duplicative information (i.e. project 
team resumes, similar projects) in Tabs 3 and 4 
and the SF-330, are you looking for firms to 
submit only the SF-330 Part II for Tab 6 or the 
entire form? UNCP prefers that firm proposals not look 

like an SF330

Do the cover and divider pages/tabs count 
towards the 30 page limit in Tabs 1-5?

A tab or divider with label only, will not count 
toward the total page count.
If ink image etc. more than noted above on a 
page counts toward. 
Anything other than a page number or a tab 
number, will count towards your 30 pages.
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Interested in seeing more, healthcare project 
experience or higher ed? Or both?

It is up to each firm how they present 
themselves as best qualified for this project.

Would being on a design team as a building 
envelope consultant preclude a firm from 
becoming the building envelope commissioning 
agent?

UNCP will not select a firm for third party 
testing if they are already on the selected 
design team.


